S

Letby Lucy (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)

From: Powell Eirian Lloyd (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)

Sent: 09 August 2016 14:19

To: COCH-ALL-NNU-Staff (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)

Cc: Murphy Anne (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST);
Lawrence Annemarie (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)

Subject: SECONDMENT

Hi AL

There are currently opportunities for staff to apply for secondments throughout the Trust. It is therefore come at an
opporiune time for us and we were able to facilitate this for Lucy.
Lucy is currently seconded to the Risk & Patient Safcty office for a period of 3 months.
Laura is currently seconded to the Hacmodialysis unit and will be relurning in November 2016,
Should anyone have an inferest in other areas please discuss this further during your appraisal — or come fo me
Airectly.
*indest regards

Eirian

Eirian Lloyd Powell

Neonatal manager

Neonatal Unit

Countess of Chester NHS Foundation Trust
Liverpool Road

Uplon

Chester

CHZ TUL

INQ0002879_0075



Letby Lucy (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)

From: Griffiths Yvonne (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)

Sent: 15 July 2016 1116

To: COCH-ALL-NNU-Nurses (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION
TRUST)

Subject: Fw: CLINICAL SUPERVISION

Hi Everyone

In preparation for the external review it has been decided that all members of staff need to undertake a period of
clinical supervision. Due to our staffing issues it has been difficult to defermine how we undertake this process. We
can only support one member of staff at a time, therefore we have decided that it would be useful to commence with

staff who have been involved in many of the acute events, facilitating a sapportive role to each individual
"erefore Lucy has agreed to undergo this supervision [irst commencing on Monday 18" of July, 2016

{ appreciate that this process may be an added stress {actor in an alrcady emotive environment, butl we need o ensure

thal we can assure a safe environrent, in addition lo saleguarding not only our babics but our staff,

This is not meant o be a blame or a competency issue — but a way forward o ensure that our practice is safe. 1 will
probably be developed into a competence based programame o be undertaken every 2-3years in line with our

mandatory update fraining.

Kindest regards

Firian

Eirian Lloyd Powell
Neonatal manager
matal Unit
Countess of Chester NHS Foundation Trust
Liverpool Road
Upton
Chester
CHZ 1UL

INQ0002879_0091



